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For Simd -
From: Alana Worrall <aworrall@alcorscientific.com>
Sent: 2015 m. sausis 28 d. 17:02
To: Danute Kavoliene UAB VITROLAB
Subject: RE: ALL DOCUMENTS WHICH WE NEEDED FOR PRODUCTS VERY URGENTLY
Attachments: ML-023 iIWASH MSDS Exemption.pdf

Dear Danute,
There are no product inserts for any of the test cards (112-01000, 112-02000, 112-05000, 112-10000, or 112-20000).

Each test card has a different quantity of tests loaded on it. For example, the test card that has 5,000 tests loaded
on itis part number 112-05000.
*Please refer to page 26 of the operators manual for instructions for use.

The iIWASH also does not need an MSDS, please see attached exemption document.
112-12-001- The iWASH is an ultra-pure water used on the iSED ESR analyzer
*Please refer to page 29 of the operators manual, sections 15.4 and 15.5 for instructions for use.

Best regards,
Alana

From: Danute Kavoliene UAB VITROLAB [mailto:biuras@vitrolab.lt]

Sent: Wednesday, January 28, 2015 1:57 AM

To: Alana Worrall

Subject: RE: ALL DOCUMENTS WHICH WE NEEDED FOR PRODUCTS VERY URGENTLY

Dear Alana,

Thank you very much for your answer. :). Now | understand everything, so maybe you can send now the:
Description for product, instruction for use ir products inserts for 11205000 Test cards and 11212001 iWash.

Thank you a lot,
Regards,

Danuté Kavacliené
Personalo vadybininke
Mob.tel. +370 640 10809

El.pastas: biuras@vitrolab.It

UAB VITROLAB
Balty pr. 36-11, LT-48196 Kaunas, Lietuva
Tel./faksas +370 37 33 3317, 33 33 29

hitp:/www, vitrolab.it/
Sprendimai laboratorinei diagnostikai ir infekcijy kontrolei

From: Alana Worrall [mailto:aworrall@alcorscientific.com]

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:43 PM

To: Danute Kavoliene UAB VITROLAB

Subject: RE: ALL DOCUMENTS WHICH WE NEEDED FOR PRODUCTS VERY URGENTLY

Dear Danute,

My apologies, | may not have been clear in my last email.



